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MEMORANDUM TO: Lemoine J. Cunningham, Chief
Safeguards Branch
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Blaine Murray. Chief, Plant Support Branch

SUBJECT : REQUEST FOR HEADQUARTERS REVIEW OF CHANGE TO SECURITY PLAN,
CONTINGENCY PLAN, AND SECURITY TRAINING AND QUALIFICATION PLAN
FOR WOLF CREEK NUCLEAR OPERATING CORPORATION

During our review of Revision 27 to the Wolf Creek Security Plan. Contingency
Plan, and Security Training and Qualification Plan. we noted that a proposed
ghan e involves policy implications and requires action at the headquarters
evel .

Change 7 to Revision 27 to the Wolf Creek Security Plan, Contingency Plan, and
Security Training and Qualification Plan proposes to allow material that was
searched. loaded and equipped with a special container-seal at another
location (another licensee, a contractor etc.), to enter the Wolf Creek
protected area without being again searched.

There are no current rules and guidelines available to Region IV to allow
material that was previously searched, loaded and sealed at another location
(except factory sealed cargo). to enter the licensee’s protected area without
again being searched.

This 1ssue has been forwarded to your office for policy review.

We have discussed our referral with N. Ervin of your staff and have notified
the licensee of the transfer of review responsibilities, for this single item,
from the regional office to headquarters. A copy of our letter (with
enclosure) informing the licensee of this action 1s enclosed.
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Enclosure: As stated

cc: Resident Inspector. Wolf Creek
N. Ervin, NRR/DRPM/SGB
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